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    		Rickie C. Maddox, interim Chief Executive Officer

ADDENDUM No. 4
Thursday 01, 08, 2026

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
Development Consultant Services

SOLICITATION No. RFP P-111025

This addendum is hereby included in and made part of the RFP for Development Consultant Services On 01/08/2026. The above-numbered solicitation is amended as set forth below.  Proposers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the time and date specified for receipt of proposals, by signing this form below.

Item #. 1 RESPONSES TO QUESTION

· Section #1 Payment, Subconsultants, and Compliance

Q1: Should the Proposer assume responsibility for providing evidence of "Quick Pay" to subcontractors, including documentation showing invoiced amounts aligned with milestone and delivery schedules?
A1: Yes, Consultant shall maintain accurate records of payments to subcontractors and scope of work.

Q2: Section 2.20 states that if a Proposer uses a subconsultant, ARHA must be notified immediately, and proof of payment must be provided monthly.
o Please confirm whether this requirement applies to all subconsultants and clarify the acceptable form of proof.
A2: Yes, this applies to all subconsultants and requires accurate records of payment and scope of work such as signed invoices.

Q3: Are all subconsultants required to complete and submit all RFP Attachments, or only specific forms?
A3: Yes

Q4: What licenses, certifications, and eligibility documentation must the Prime Contractor possess to be deemed compliant?
A4: All consultants will be evaluated based on past experience and current qualifications.  Any Licenses or certifications will assist to augment and differentiate consultants.


· Section #2 Proposal Schedule and Deadline

Q5: Given the holiday period and complexity of the scope, will ARHA consider extending the proposal submission deadline beyond January 14, 2026, at 2:00 PM EST?
o Specifically, would ARHA consider a revised deadline of January 28, 2026?
A5: Yes, the new RFP deadline will be amended with a new addendum to 01/21/2026.

· Section #3 Cost Proposal and Evaluation

Q6: The RFP does not clearly describe how proposed costs will be evaluated.
o How would a 10% or 14% cost differential affect the 30-point cost evaluation criteria?
A6: The points will be assigned using this formula:
        Cost Score = (Lowest Responsive Fee ÷ Offeror’s Fee) × Cost Weight (Factor)

Q7: What is the basis for determining overall cost competitiveness?
o Is pricing evaluated against the GSA Federal Supply Schedule / Multiple Award Schedule, or another market benchmark?
A7: Overall cost competitiveness will be determined through a competitive comparison of all responsive and responsible proposals received in response to the RFP. Pricing will be evaluated as part of a best-value procurement, with cost scored separately from technical factors.

Cost proposals will be evaluated using a proportional scoring methodology, whereby each proposer’s total proposed cost will be compared to the lowest responsive and reasonable cost submitted. The proposer with the lowest cost received the maximum available cost points, and higher-priced proposals received proportionally fewer points based on the following formula:

Q8: How should Proposers determine contract values when the total dollar value of Task Orders is unknown?
A8: Contract value should be based on hourly rates for staff and tasks.

Q9: Does ARHA intend to use the average of all proposed hourly rates to compare pricing among Proposers?
o If so, how does ARHA address the risk of distorted comparisons when respondents "low-ball" all-inclusive hourly rates, especially given uncertainty around labor hours and reimbursable expenses?
A9: Proposed hourly rates are applied to the estimated level of effort identified in the RFP to calculate a total evaluated cost for each Proposer. Total evaluated costs are then scored using a proportional cost evaluation methodology, comparing each proposal to the lowest responsive and reasonable proposal. To mitigate the risk of artificially low or unbalanced hourly rates, ARHA reviews pricing for reasonableness and realism in relation to the required scope of services and reserves the right to reject or downgrade proposals with pricing that is unrealistic, unsupported, or inconsistent with successful performance. This approach ensures a fair and objective evaluation consistent with HUD best-value procurement requirements.

Q10:  How will ARHA treat typically reimbursable consultant costs such as:
o Printing and materials for community presentations
o Staff time associated with permits and approvals
o Services outside the defined Basic Services
A10: Any services outside the approved Scope of Work require prior written approval by ARHA. Printing and reproduction costs are reimbursable only if pre-approved in writing, allowable under 2 CFR Part 200, and within the approved not-to-exceed amount. Costs incurred without prior approval will not be reimbursed.

· Section #4 Scope of Work and Level of Effort

Q11: Can ARHA provide the expected level of effort (estimated hours per year) for each labor category?
A11: Services will be as-needed based on task orders

Q12: Please clarify expectations for:
o Off-site work (performed at contractor facilities)
o On-site work at ARHA offices (401 Wythe Street, Alexandria, VA 22314)
A12: All work is expected to be performed at contractor facilities except for any non-virtual meetings that may be held at ARHA or any other location.

Q13: Please confirm whether these consulting services are intended to be:
o On-call/as-needed, or
o Full-service for designated development sites
A13: Services will be as-needed based on task orders.

Q14: How many consultants does ARHA anticipate engaging under this RFP?
A14: The contract shall be awarded to the highest-rated firms, as determined by ARHA, based on the organization’s programmatic requirements and operational needs.

· Section #5 RFP Content and Alignment

Q15: Sections 3.1.4.5 (Staff Retention, Screening, Training, and Monitoring) and
3.1.4.6 (Description of Products and Services Provided) do not appear aligned with the scope of this RFP.
o Please explain their applicability.
A15: Both Section 3.1.4.5 and 3.1.4.6 have been removed and are not applicable to this RFP.

Q16: How does Section 3.1.4.4 (Technical Capabilities – Staff Experience and Qualifications) differ from Section 3.1.5 (Managerial Capacity / Financial Viability / Staffing), particularly regarding resumes?
A16: Please combine both sections and describe all relevant staff experience and qualifications.

Q17: Please clarify what ARHA means by "financial viability" in the evaluation criteria.
A17: Assume financial viability to mean that ability to provide services in Alexandria and the State of Virginia including any business license and insurance requirements.

· Section #6 Budget and Funding

Q18: Is there an established budget, budget range, or not-to-exceed amount for this project?
A18: $250,000 subjects to budget approval.

Q19: If available, can ARHA share:
o Prior or current incumbent consultant billed fees 
o Estimated hours or maximum budget historically allocated?
A19: Currently not available.

Q20: What percentage of the Development Consultant's role includes identifying development funding sources and providing guarantees during the development period, if applicable?
A20: Services will be as-needed based on task orders.  The consultant will not be required to provide guarantees.

· Section #7 Governance, Planning, and Development Strategy

Q21: Has ARHA or its Board identified local experts and stakeholders to be consulted, or will this be the responsibility of the consultant?
A21: Both options may be required however services will be as-needed based on task orders

Q22: What impact, if any, will the appointment of a new ARHA Board have on:
o Proposal evaluation
o Award timing
o Project scope or priorities?
A22: The appointment of a new ARHA Board is not expected to significantly affect proposal evaluation, award timing, or project scope, as all processes will continue in accordance with established criteria and priorities.

Q23: Has ARHA compiled prior plans, studies, and strategies for review, or is document collection and analysis part of the consultant's responsibility?
A23: Both options may be required however services will be as-needed based on task orders.0

Q24: Is there an existing stakeholder or community group currently engaged in this effort?
o If so, how are they involved?
A24: No.

Q25: What frequency should Proposers assume for:
o Public meetings
o Meetings with ARHA staff
o Meetings with external stakeholders?
A25: Services will be as-needed based on task orders.

Q26: Beyond inclusion of historically marginalized communities, are there specific:
o Cultural
o Language
o Accessibility
considerations ARHA expects the engagement process to address?
A26: Not at this time.

· Section #8 Strategic Priorities

Q27: What are ARHA's top three priority needs or tasks for the selected Development Consultant?
A27: Track record, Capacity and expertise 

Q28: How active is ARHA's current or near-term pipeline for acquiring, repositioning, rehabilitating, or developing properties within Old Town Alexandria?
A28: Very active

Q29: What does ARHA consider its most recent organizational successes and core strengths?
A29: Ability to serve the community that needs us most.

Q30: The attachment order for Attachment H and Other Information is switched depending on the document (1.0 – Development Consultant Services… vs 2.0 Attachment A Form of Proposal). Please see the screenshots below. Can you please clarify if the order matters here or if we should follow one over the other?
1.0 screenshot
 [image: ]
2.0 screenshot
 [image: ]
A30: Please follow the form of proposal format. 

Q31: How many clients should be on the client list? 
A31: At least minimum of three. 

Q32: Please confirm that the addendum notice(s) need to be signed and included in the final proposal submission,  and in which Attachment/section of the proposal?
A32: All addendums must be signed, dated and placed under Tab #10 





Prepared By: ______s/Mohammad Muhsen______ Date: ____January  08, 2026    ______
		       Procurement Manager

Acknowledged By:______________________________ Date:_________________________________


Note:  All other requirements and provisions to the RFP Documents shall remain in full force and effect.
Each Proposer shall refer to all Addenda to the RFP Documents in their response.
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Other Information (Optional Item). The proposer may include
hereunder any other general information that the proposer
believes is appropriate to assist the Agency in its evaluation.
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